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David Lerwill

From: David Lerwill

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 4:46 PM

To: ‘cmecf@nmcourt.fed.us'

Cc: Tanya Scott; 'bidtahnbecker@navajo.org’; 'edward.bagley@state.nm.us';
‘bradley.s.bridgewater@usdoj.gov'; 'janemarx@earthlink.net'

Subject: Zuni Subproceeding - Answer

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Read
‘cmecf@nmcourt.fed.us'
Tanya Scott Read: 1/31/2008 4:58 PM
'bidtahnbecker@navajo.org'
‘edward.bagley@state.nm.us'
'bradley.s.bridgewater@usdoj.gov'
‘janemarx@earthlink.net’'
Charles T. DuMars Read: 2/1/2008 9:52 AM
Christina J. Bruff

'Irpa.remote@comecast.net’

Hello,

Regarding the Zuni Adjudication Subproceeding, | have been trying to access the CM/ECF filing system online for
about 40 minutes, however, | have yet to be successful. | keep receiving the following attached message. Please
also find attached the Subproceeding Answer that | will file once | can gain access.

David M. Lerwill
Paralegal

LAW & RESOURCE PLANNING ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Attorneys at Law

Albuquerque Plaza

201 Third Street NW, Suite 1750
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
Direct: (505) 346-0998
Facsimile: (505) 346-0997
Email: dml@Irpa-usa.com

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, then you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify the sender by reply e-mail or
by calling (505) 346-0998 so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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